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I found these, but looking at them, think they’ll want to see if the ‘specialty specific SI panel’ took place on the 3rd July.

Kind regards

Mary

Mary Crocombe
Executive PA to Alison Kelly — Director of Nursing & Quality/
Deputy Chief Executive Officer

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the
sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its
contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England and Scotland.
NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHSmail and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch, https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail

Bee:
Date: Fri, 26 Jun 2015 14:09:54 +0000
Subject: Papers for SI Panel 29/06/15

Apologies for the number of papers however, please see the attached SBAR’s for review on Monday:

SBAR’s
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|&S —ICU Capacity & Flow

E"i-g-‘-s- ..... E — Delay in diagnosis [ENT/Gastroenterology]

Complaint — Post-operative management of patient following hemithyroidectomy [ENT]

To note:

We have 3 neonatal deaths under review via specialty M&M. The plan is to arrange a specialty specific SI Panel for next Friday 3ud
July to go through all 3 cases. *child death is no longer included as a Serious Incident by definition [in the SI Framework or on
StEIS], however it may be reported as a serious incident under another category e.g. medication error

Pressure Ulcers

Kind Regards
Ruth Millward
Head of Risk & Patient Safety

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust Liverpool Road Chester. CH2 1UL

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: "HARPER-LEA, Sarah (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <sarah harper-

lea@ 1&S |}

To "Millward Ruth (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <ruthnnllward@ |&s -> "KELLY,

Cc: "CROCOMBE, Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOU DATION TRUST)" <mary. crocombej !
"Dodd Debbie (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)" <debbie dodd1 @ _l&s _' "Bennett Dean
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